
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: John Quaka, Chief  

DATE May 13, 2025 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF SURPLUSING PD VEHICLE FOR SALVAGE TO THE 

INSURANCE COMPANY JQ 
  

 
Request: 

  

Please accept this letter of request to surplus the below attached Police Department vehicle for 

salvage back to the insurance company.  This vehicle was a total loss resulting from a traffic 

crash where it was struck from behind.  All police department equipment will be removed from 

the vehicle prior to release but after approval for surplus. 

 

1. 2015 Dodge Ram 1500 Vin# 1C6RR6FT4FS554650 

(Vehicle was deemed a total loss by insurance after a rear-end collision)  

 


